Delivered-To: rick.lumpkin@noaa.gov
Received: by 10.182.237.137 with SMTP id vc9csp468320bc;

Tue, 16 Oct 2012 07:55:25 -0700 (PDT)
Received: by 10.66.78.104 with SMTP id a8mr42306967pax.38.1350399324818;

Tue, 16 Oct 2012 07:55:24 -0700 (PDT)
Return-Path: <candyce.clark@noaa.gov>
Received: from psmtp.com (na3sys00%amx231.postini.com [74.125.149.115])

by mx.google.com with SMTP id
16s5126678117pay.217.2012.10.16.07.55.23

(version=TLSv1/SSLv3 cipher=0THER) ;

Tue, 16 Oct 2012 07:55:24 -0700 (PDT)
Received-SPF: neutral (google.com: 74.125.149.201 is neither permitted nor
denied by best guess record for domain of candyce.clark@noaa.gov)
client-ip=74.125.149.201;
Authentication-Results: mx.google.com; spf=neutral (google.com:
74.125.149.201 is neither permitted nor denied by best guess record for
domain of candyce.clark@noaa.gov) smtp.mail=candyce.clark@noaa.gov
Received: from na3sys00%aogl09.obsmtp.com ([74.125.149.201]) (using
TLSv1) by na3sys009%amx231.postini.com ([74.125.148.10]) with SMTP;

Tue, 16 Oct 2012 10:55:24 EDT
Received: from mail-oa0-f52.google.com ([209.85.219.52]) (using TLSv1l) by
na3sys009%aocbl09.postini.com ([74.125.148.12]) with SMTP
ID DSNKUH11W/YejFtKcZMsM4mtEbla3Qnns3K/@postini.com; Tue, 16 Oct

2012 07:55:24 PDT
Received: by mail-oca0-f52.google.com with SMTP id 06s05407381loag.25

for <rick.lumpkin@noaa.gov>; Tue, 16 Oct 2012 07:55:22 -0700 (PDT)
X-Google-DKIM-Signature: v=1; a=rsa-sha2?256; c=relaxed/relaxed;

d=google.com; s=20120113;

h=mime-version:in-reply-to:references:date:message-id:subject:from:to
:cc:content-type:x-gm-message-state;
bh=AGXRtsslal56rQMGWbtc092bp/k3PBQlYFaOVwIpDwo=;

b=0+hUxB1x8L059fJC5XTKALJLUxYc9UnXDhIat/3VMviENS5RAtPIxrONh+uSvy/9wSR
pPi9LzgP2clr9kUjU/pOnks9atyp8rOLGtz/I53cMGenCVb9049II2NCek3mX0WKdA1Wmx
dStnAelDrp9G5JMisgIOkjojn0DMpiKDXaxnKR4rntvBdbDpMCQWUZgCHRtGbFRZTdbF
0e5I1Cul7t2VgwROL/Eavwt+g7/0H8Atoc241pDWabRJIIIxazZybKzyei91SvC1V3rhgd

VHNNnxj8RbF48rhg9x9fV/Hp4IkmbFpFD/k2/3JDjR8g00OgEPL fBKpuxKt IBWybFPNO8cC
S2jg==

MIME-Version: 1.0
Received: by 10.60.171.80 with SMTP id
aslémrl23795910ec.49.1350399322867;

Tue, 16 Oct 2012 07:55:22 -0700 (PDT)
Received: by 10.182.237.203 with HTTP; Tue, 16 Oct 2012 07:55:22 -0700 (PDT)
In-Reply-To:
<CA+ZX0oSJEJWbwVasgV30RLNTDYpPPgDx-w3pcEePGRQOlhwxZe9g@mail.gmail.com>
References:
<CA+ZX0oSJEJWbwVasgV30RLNTDYpPPgDx-w3pcEePGRQOlhwxZe9g@mail.gmail.com>



Date: Tue, 16 Oct 2012 10:55:22 -0400

Message-1ID:

<CAK95kz2 yeYZ906-x8B7/n7UfLd71Zc4nwNnnRSto0Z89kHk OAGmail.gmail.com>
Subject: Re: letter re: Haida deployments

From: Candyce Clark <candyce.clark@noaa.gov>

To: Rick Lumpkin <rick.lumpkin@noaa.gov>

Cc: Steve Piotrowicz <steve.piotrowicz@noaa.gov>, Shaun Dolk
<shaun.dolk@noaa.gov>

Content-Type: multipart/alternative;
boundary=bcaec54c5270f1c88904cc2e57f4

X-Gm-Message-State:
ALoCoQnU3ac00+9fE91/culARpCrk2FEL+F1lckPPaxj6bXhtviwgyusU4FYaMbmULGWMoMgR
1Ew+MT

X-pstn-levels: (5:99.90000/99.90000 CV:99.9000 FC:95.5390 LC:95.5390
R:95.9108 P:95.9108 M:97.0282 C:98.6951 )

X-pstn-dkim: 0 skipped:not-enabled

X-pstn-settings: 1 (0.1500:0.0015) cv GT3 gt2 gtl r p m c
X-pstn-addresses: from <candyce.clark@noaa.gov> [db-null]
X-pstn-nxpr: disp=neutral, envrcpt=rick.lumpkin@noaa.gov

X-pstn-nxp: bodyHash=fdfed74b3af0d59374d9225357dae09f2421b311,
headerHash=8e0ac6c02b916a05164d82ad3f42d53d8£f8dd701, keyName=4,
rcptHash=9ed437bb2697b93b6e27fc1698c05229f9e0ed45,
sourceip=74.125.149.201, version=l1

--bcaecb54c5270£1c88904ccz2eb57f4
Content-Type: text/plain; charset=IS0-8859-1

THANKS SO MUCH, GUYS!
question: do we absolutely know the dump was illegal?

On Tue, Oct 16, 2012 at 10:44 AM, Rick Lumpkin
<rick.lumpkin@noaa.gov>wrote:

> Dear Steve and Candyce,

>

> Attached is a letter noting that we (the GDP) had no prior knowledge of
> the illegal dump conducted by the Haida Corporation, and putting those
20

> deployments in the context of our worldwide operations with dozens of
> national and international partners. I hope this is helpful for internal
> NOAA interactions regarding this event. Please let me know if I can
assist

> further.

>

Best regards,

>
> Rick
>
>

--bcaecb54c5270£1c88904ccz2eb57f4
Content-Type: text/html; charset=IS0-8859-1



Content-Transfer-Encoding: quoted-printable

THANKS SO MUCH, GUYS!<br><br>question:=A0 do we absolutely know the dump
wa=

s 1llegal?<br><br><div class=3D"gmail quote">On Tue, Oct 16, 2012 at 10:44
AM, Rick Lumpkin <span dir=3D"1ltr">&lt;<a
href=3D"mailto:rick.lumpkin@noaa.=

gov" target=3D" blank">rick.lumpkin@noaa.gov</a>&gt;</span> wrote:<br>

<blockquote class=3D"gmail quote" style=3D"margin:0 0 O
.8ex;border-left:1p=
x #ccc solid;padding-left:lex">Dear Steve and Candyce,<br><br>Attached is
a:
letter noting that we (the GDP) had no prior knowledge of the illegal dump=
conducted by the Haida Corporation, and putting those 20 deployments in
th=
e context of our worldwide operations with dozens of national and internati=
onal partners.=A0 I hope this is helpful for internal NOAA interactions
reg=
arding this event.=A0 Please let me know if I can assist further.<br>

<br>Best regards,<br>=A0 Rick<br><br>
</blockquote></div><br>

--bcaec54c5270£1c88904cc2e57f4--



